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Kate Masters

From: Callaghan Cotter <callaghan.cotter@lls.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 9 September 2016 2:24 PM

To: Kate Masters

Subject: Re: FW: Former Hydro Aluminium Smelter, Kurri Kurri - Demolition and Remediation 

(SSD 6666) (Cessnock LGA)

Hi Kate, 
 
I have read the relevant sections of the EIA and have no comments from an LLS perspective. I have cross 
checked with OEH on any areas I wanted to clarify. 
 
As a general rule Hunter LLS does not have the resources anymore to comment on individual developments, 
however if they are directly relevant to our strategic priorities we do sometimes comment. 
 
Many thanks 
 
 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Callaghan Cotter, Manager Land Services 
Hunter Local Land Services 
Locked Bag 2010 or 816 Tocal Road | Paterson | NSW 2421 
T 02 49384935 | F 02 49301013 | M 0429 820 361   
E callaghan.cotter@lls.nsw.gov.au  |  Web- www.lls.nsw.gov.au 
 
On 9 September 2016 at 14:15, Skye Moore <skye.moore@lls.nsw.gov.au> wrote: 
 
 
Skye Moore | Emergency Management Officer 
Hunter Local Land Services 
816 Tocal Road | PATERSON NSW 2421 

t: 02 4938 4956 | m: 0428 048 060 | e: skye.moore@lls.nsw.gov.au 

w: www.hunter.lls.nsw.gov.au  f: www.facebook.com/HunterLLS 

 
 
 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Kate.Masters@planning.nsw.gov.au <Kate.Masters@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Date: 9 September 2016 at 14:05 
Subject: FW: Former Hydro Aluminium Smelter, Kurri Kurri - Demolition and Remediation (SSD 6666) 
(Cessnock LGA) 
To: "Skye.Moore@lls.nsw.gov.au" <Skye.Moore@lls.nsw.gov.au> 
 

Hi Skye 

  

Could you please let me know when the Department can expect to receive your comments on the above mentioned 
proposal. 
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Kind Regards, 

Kate Masters 

Senior Planning Officer, Waste 

Industry Assessments 

  

Department of Planning & Environment  

|GPO Box 39, SYDNEY NSW 2001|T 02 9228 6321   

Kate.Masters@planning.nsw.gov.au 

  

  

  

From: Admin Hunter [mailto:admin.hunter@lls.nsw.gov.au]  

Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2016 2:14 PM 

To: prvs=0380a0405=Kate.Masters@planning.nsw.gov.au 

Subject: Thank you for your email Re: Former Hydro Aluminium Smelter, Kurri Kurri - Demolition and Remediation 

(SSD 6666) (Cessnock LGA) 

  

 

Thank you for your email correspondence. 

  

We will review your request and, where required, a member of Hunter Local Land Services staff will be in contact with you 
within 5 working days. 

  

Should you have an urgent query in relation to Emergency Animal Disease, there is a hotline that can be reached on 1800 
675 888. 

  

  

Regards 
  
Hunter Local Land Services  

P: 02 4930 1030 
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Local office contact details: 

http://hunter.lls.nsw.gov.au/our-region/contact-us 

 
 
--  

  
Regards 
  
Hunter Local Land Services  

  

  

Local office contact details: 

http://hunter.lls.nsw.gov.au/our-region/contact-us 

  

  

 
 

 

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the 
individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of their organisation.  
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